



July 14, 2026

Tom Koutroulis, Director
Orange County Waste and Recycling
601 N. Ross Street, 5th Floor
Santa Ana, CA 92701

RE: Additional One-Year Extension of the License Agreement for the Irvine Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center

Dear Mr. Koutroulis:

In response to the letter sent by the County on June 16, 2026, this correspondence shall serve to provide the County of Orange notice that the City is hereby granting an additional one-year extension of the license agreement for the Irvine Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Collection Center, currently set to expire on December 31, 2026.

The City agrees to extend the existing lease for up to one additional year through December 31, 2027. During this time, the County agrees to continue the planning and development for the relocation of the HHW facility to the Frank R. Bowerman Landfill. The County further agrees to continue providing the City with regular status updates on progress to ensure the transition can be completed by December 31, 2027. These updates include, but are not limited to, regular meetings between the County and the City.

The City of Irvine greatly values its partnership with OC Waste & Recycling and is committed to working collaboratively with the County to identify suitable alternative locations within the City and to ensure a smooth transition.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss further, please don't hesitate to contact me at (949) 724-6144 or lestevez@cityofirvine.org.

Sincerely,

Luis Estevez, Director of Public Works & Sustainability

cc: Sean Crumby, City Manager